REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 2018-P02, Fire Protection, Inspection & Maintenance
Proposal Questionnaire
(Attachment H-1)

(This Form must be fully completed and placed under Tab No. 4 of the “hard copy” tabbed proposal submittal.)


Instructions. The items listed below must be completed and included in the proposal submittal:
	No.
	Question

	1
	What is the expected turnaround time for service related reports? Please be detailed in your response; especially if there are different turnaround times based on the type of service.

	

	2
	What educational offerings do you provide for customer education?  Do you have online offerings?

	

	3
	How long do you maintain reports and describe your process for providing historical reports?

	

	4
	Can your company program the fire alarm systems noted in this RFP? Will your company subcontract any elements of this type of service; provide details to include the name of the company?

	

	5
	Can your company repair fire sprinkler systems? Will your company subcontract any elements of this type of service; provide details to include the name of the company?

	


	6
	Describe any “Value Added” services or programs your company can/will provide without additional cost to SHA that distinguishes your company from others.

	

	7
	Describe any services or programs your company can provide to SHA that is not included in the pricing proposed.  Please include all details and cost for each service.

	

	8
	Are there any supplies/materials for this proposal not included in the annual rates your company proposed in this RFP? - explain in detail.  (insert a page if needed for description)

	

	9
	Please describe any discounts (or mark-ups if necessary) to list prices your company would provide on parts, materials, or equipment related to maintenance work supplied under this RFP.

	

	


Signature

             Date               Printed Name                    Company
SARASOTA HOUSING AUTHORITY
Page 1

